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Mrs. E. Devine 

Dear Mrs. Devine, 

We would like you to be reviewed again in the haematology out patient clinic and I have therefore 
made you an appointment to attend on Wednesday 28th July at 9.50 a.m. 

Could you have blood tests done about ten days prior to this appointment using the enclosed forms, 
so that the results will be available when you attend for your appointment. 

If this is not convenient could you please contact me on .......... ~~~1-~-~ .......... 

Yours sincerely, 

Haematology Secretary 

Enc. 


